DECEASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/ZTH

0N 10-31-2012

bic
From: PL WIE
Sent: vvednesday, April 22, 2009 2:01
To: |
Subject: RE] |
1 «
- e
Here you go.

From: | I
Sent: ednesday, April 22, H

To: I ]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Re send me the final

please.

_SsA |

Tracking Technology Unit

I&mmaa{_%chnofogy Division

UNCLASSIFIED

ROM: Multip! es
DECLASSIF 0422 .
NOFORN

(ELL/OTD 009445




DATE: I0-31-g012

CLASSIFIED BY 55179 DMHSTW ’
FEESONY 1041070
DECLAZSIFY OE: 10-31-2037 -
-S&T: FBI FY 2009 Mid-Year Review: Performance Report
Sl AN PURSA D LUN T LUE TALRED
' HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
Initiative Topic WHERE SHOWE OTHERWISE
IR
Key Project, Sub- Baseline % % 3
Project, or Other FY 2009 Obligated Expended* Project’s Contribution to Initiative
Component Part of Funding includes .
Initiative {$K)* Committed
100% 0%
b7E
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{5y I} 100% 0%
CH00% 0% I
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DECLAZSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/STW

—_—

0f 10=-31-2012

From: |

Sent: vveanesday, Aptil 2<, 2009 /.26 AN
To: | ' 1

Subject: RE

RD OTD :

hé

hic

b3
L7E

L |

Yes, thanks. nad already populated the financial stuff and | provided a high level description that will hopefully

satisfy the financial audience.

From:

S

Sent: Woordneedav--Anril-27--2000- 706

To:
Subject: RH

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NOMRECORD

NV IS L. A WIS L

_re we good to go with what I provided yesterday??

bée

b7C

|

b3
b7E

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

-

From:

Sent: RSOV AnL21..2009.2:00 P

To:

Cc:
- Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please provide a brief statement in the last column-about how e
reply back to me. 1 will merge the responses into one and pass

a i fributed to th
{i .

itiative ard

pod O
&3

~Eram ITU, please respond to the 50"/1

funding
tunding

Iand the redirected TTU funding, unless you had some of the

s egiel

[

CELL/OTD 009447

CELL/DTD 0091



Lhanks.

L 1
From: l ]
Sent: Tuesday, Aptil 21, 2000 1:24 PM
To: I , ] s . e
Cc: ] e
Subject: | i ; 3 C
. ' b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ have completed what [ could on the chart with the info provided to me. Please fill in the "Projects Contribution to

Initiative" column and return to all three of us when done.

—

Lo

<< File:

ppt B>

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

D FROM: Multi es

DECLASSI

/INOEORN

90422

(ELL/OTD 009448




o ’ ALL INFORMATION CONTATHELD
HEREIN IS UMCLASIIFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65175 DEESSTY

s

- S i
From: | ‘ i 3{'
Sent: Tuesdav, April21. 2000 1:50PM WIE
To: ’ .
Ce:
Subject: "RE gures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

K that's why | sent the revised numbers.

. As you can see we are way behind in the funding world!!

N

I
Tracking Technology Unit

l._Qa&La&aaaLZact nology Division

PP
IS SRR 26 )
3

t_‘_j

From: | |
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2009 1:14 PM
|

“To:

i
hd i
Subject: LRE figures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ‘

Thanks H!

We are going fo be fielding lquestions quite frequently in the future. -would suggest segregating that funding out fo
make reporting a lot easier.

From: | l
Sent: uesda’ il :

To: M—

Subject: _[:gures
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

G
7

/C
E

b
b
B
13

3

Best |'can do after looking at the req's.. Just cannot come up with the{ |Whe alled | was in LA and tried to
dothis-over the phone.. Sorry

SSA |

;rac;mg ;echnology Unit

Operational Technology Division

From:
Sent: 1
To: ]

{ELL/0TD 009450




Subject: RE figuires

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

g Technology Unit

b3
b7E
From: |
Sent: Tuacdau Aol 2000 1002 AN
To: | |
Subject: hures ’
Importance: Hi
‘ D
NON-RECORD
6
e
b3
b7E

Ogerattonal Tec hnofcgy Division

From: l |

Sent: | Tuesday, Aoril 21, 2009 10:13 AM |
To:

Subject: | ﬁgures
fraby

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

{ELL/OTD 00%451




— .
Earlier this month, your unit provided tolf hat you spen O put of your existing base funding.
: b6
Canyou please give me a breakdown of which requisitions make up this total. | have to compiete a report fi s bic
soon as possible. b3
BIE

[hanksll

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

[T

(ELL/OTD D095




ALL THFORMATION CONTATINED
HEREIN I5 UNCLAZEIFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 BY obl175 DMHSETW

From:

Sent: , - 1hursday, June U3, 2010 2.20 PV
To:

Subject: RESUPPLEMENTAL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Greetings,

Sure thing. | have also aftached what FD sent to DOJ/OMB on the

Thanks.

]
=

- he -

:b?C
b7E

From: ] ]

Sent: 1 0% 0-1-06-PM

To:
Subject: NTAL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

l:l&.n you send me a copy of the submission when completed on the

personnel supplemental.. Thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/OTD 009487



o,
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DATE: Li-0&-zZ0le
CLARSIFIED BY 651759 DHH/STY

DECLASSIFY ON: 11-08-2037
l |!OTD! (FBI)

FELSOE L4110

b3
From: | bé
Sent: —Wednesdav. August 01, 2007 4:.07 PM b7cC
To: (OTD) (FBD) b7E
Cc:
Subject:
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- HEFEIN I5 TIHCI SIFIED EXCEDT
Tf‘ﬁ%?ﬂﬁl;% WHERE ZHOWH OTHERWISE
N-RECOR
b3
b7E
bhé
b7c
B3
b7E
b3
b7E
R
- 1
Can't train anymore people this year as they're booked up. b3
bé
True through October, don't know about rest of CY 07. We don't on| Bnyway - itisjust — b7c
another course to bring the best training possible to the program. as done an ouistanding job with his  b7E

—cotrse-and-his-course-critiques-demonstrate-his-professionalism:

1 CELL/DTD 008892




P,

b3
b7E
b3
BTE
bé
b7
—----Original Meassandumms )
From: ] ]
d _Wednesday Angust 01 2007 8GR AM .
Subject: jb z c
h7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FYI
ssa ]
Tracking Technology Unit
_Operational Technology Division ;
be
BIC
----- Original Message----- b7E
From: - ]
Sent: __Tusseay July 31, 2007 5:29 PM
To: :
Subject:
UNCLASSIFIED b3
NON-RECORD e
— b0
) b7E

N — / 2
- SBERED pry) om 008893




o~

Ok... talk to you later. .

wmmm=(riginalMaccan, 1

From:
Sent: _Mondav Julv 30 2007 1104 AM

To:
- Subject

ﬁ%LASSé%B’;

be

QQA I . hic

b7E

Tracking Technology Unit

_Querafional Technology Division

Sent: _Friday, July 27, 2007 1:37 PM

Subjecy

s
-RECOR

l |recentl3| ‘was tasked to come up with g budget fpr year end

money FY2007. We had a two hour response time 1o FD and you Wmauulmm.dﬂlhﬁheslwe b3
could with what we had. Basically, we assumed we would stick wit nd bé

joaw

_put fogether enouah mopey to cover the purchase o oo

—’%'Q

3

CELL/0TD 00889 -




. SSPEREL

b3
e
bé
: Grand Total IR
Training)
Total cosi
b3
bs
b7C
" bTE
feamwork is a great thing. We've had a great time working with you and your unit and appreciate your
efforts. »
bé
B¢

hY

BNCLASSIEIED

UN A!SIFIED

UNCL#S&E%D

UNAASS[FIE[RQM
2
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UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL IHFOPMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I5 UHCLASSIFIED

| OTD) (FBI '  DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DHH/5TW
From: (OTD) (FBI) }

iy
el Oy

B7C
Sent: l_mmnm:_ , 2006 4:32 PM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Ce: = [(OTD)(FBI)
Subject: I:Wllﬂsiﬁons EC
UNCLASSIFIED | :
NON-RECORD
Per your request, here's a copy of the EC and other documents that | produced to to the
equipment buy.
“p7C
b7E

CELL/0TD 008923




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED S

(Rev. 01-31-2003) : DATE 10-31-20l2 BY &&1l7% DMHE/STW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 07/13/2006
To+—Finance Attn:
Criminal Investigative Attn: Rm 3867
From: Oneratimnal Torshnalocss e
QT-ERF B7C

TCBEE§6571 | bTE

Approved By:

Dréfted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title:

I
_Svnopsis: To reaguest the nracurement ofl

Enclosure (s) : |

. Details: | |

ooy
<1
=

-CELL/OTD 008924




To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 07/13/2006

b3
b7E
Sole Source Justification
; b7E
)
|
|
|
|
B3
bIE
The Contracting Officer Technical Repregentative (COTR)
for this procurement is Electronics Engineer (EE)
and can be contacted at the Engineering Research FaCIIITY,
located in Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.
b6
b7C
5%
2 713.wpd




To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 07/13/2006

LEAD{s)
Set-Lead1-: (Action)
FINANCE

The Engi vinag. Contracts Indit. ds 1 inditd
the vrocurement O'Fi T

Set Lead 2: {(Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investigative Division ig remested tao

approve the procurement ofl _l
CC:
03
bé
bB7C
B7E
*
3 D60713.wpd

(ELL/OTD 008926




& -

ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED

HEREELN I3 THCLASIIFIED

|(0TD) (FBI) DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DME/STY
From: OTD) (FBh
Sent: ' Friday, Sepiember 26, 2008 3:28 PM
To:
Cc:
OTOJ{FBI}

Subject: : Critical unfundculj ||
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED : ) B7C
NON-RECORD . b7E
Attached...

4
Lritical Linfunded

9.wpd

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

=
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATHNED

Critical Unfunded

HEFEIN 1% UNCLASEIFIED

DATE-1L 0232013570617 DI 5TV

Unit:

TTU

Short Title:

Shortfall Ampunt:

Account(s):

Cost Center:

One-T1me or
Recurring

One Time

Requirement

Existing Contract(s): .

Unit Rank:

J

w2

1
ankK:
]

1K

5|8

)

_Description of vour shortfalli

b3

a critical gaj

[This reanest shall nravide canahility not currently available and identified as .

D7k

Why is this critical?

ROV

fopikw

23]

Y
ey
-y

00080t

—
~

1
k




oo
| o

_Whyv can't vou cover this with your current base funding? I

b7E

14la P : ££5 1 R AR 4 o I s DY
AIUIVUS 1as ISV LICICIL LTURIUTES dvallaUic 1O COVT

~

he cost of far exceeds current base Tunding as required.

‘What is the impact if you are unable to obtain funding for this?

CELL/OTD 008062




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

[DATE], 20[YY]

CONTATHED

Re: and Non-

.
DID WIVORWIL UL G UIVIIO

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law

enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is

stored and/or destroyed in a manner thar prechides unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES ¢avear may niot be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently

posting the informuation marked LES on a website on an unclassified network,

Dear

We have been advised byl bf the| |

w3 lad

| Consistent with the conditions on the equipment

|must_coordinafe” with the Federal Bureau OI

Investigation (FBI) to complete this non-disclosure agreement]

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 1 of 6




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

and

LS WAN 3

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit b7E

Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility

Building 27958A, Pod B
Ouantico Vireinia 22135

Page Sof 6




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Thg acceptance of the above conditions shall be oI
_evidenced bv fhe sionafures below of an auihorized renresentative
Sincerely,
Amy S. Hess
Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
D7E
Acknowledged and agreed to this day of
b7E

UNCI;ASSLF 1IED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LLAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Page 6 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED/LAW

ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535-0001

ALL IHFIRMATION CONTAIHEL
HERETN IS HMCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-02-2012 BY 65173 DMH/STW

Le

B7C
b7E

Re

and Non-

DiscIosure Ubligations

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The “information in this document is the property of the Federal Bireau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law

enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is

stored and/or destroyed-in-a muanner that precludes wnanthorized access: Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in

legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from

the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently

posting the information- marked LES on-a-website-on-an unclassified network:

Dean
We have been advised by of the
b3
' b7C
must coordinate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to BIE

complete this non-disclosure agreement

o
-]
=

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 1 of 6




UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

and

Unit Chiet
Tracking Technology Unit

Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Engineering Research Facility
Building 27958A,Pod B -

Ouantico, Vireinja 22135

UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page50f 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Thy acceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced bv the

[ATIIES DeloW OT A ATNoIzZeq Tepresentative an

Sincerely,

b7E

Amy S. Hess

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

a3}

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
bL7E

R and Noa-

DistIosure ObIgations

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

stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently
posting the-information-marked LES-on-a-website-on-an-unclassified network:

Deaj

We have heen advised }\J In'F the | ] b6

1 | Consistent with the condifions on the equipment
]

[

INUst coordinaie with the Federal Bureau
— ST TIVESUEATOn (FBI) 10 COMPISTE IS Aon-aIsclosure agreement I|

b7E

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
: " Pagelof6 '
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

s3I0 12K

IA&L&MLHLJd 22135

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 50f6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE -

Thy acceptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced

by the signatures below of an authorized renresentative and wireless collection equipment
operators of the

Sincerely,

Amy S. Hess

A catctant DI troot
RO lotadlil L7 CULUL

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

ALL INFOEMATTON CONTAIHED
HEEEIN I UHCLASSIFIED

D& LI-02-2012 BY obl79 DHH/STY

b7¢

b7E

Re:

and Non-

DiS' A R e v T

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law

enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these enlities without
FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is

stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently

posting the information marked LES orra-website on an unclassified retwork,

Dea] l

have heen  aduised hu |

We

| of shel | b7
b7

|Consistent with the conditions on the equipment

L

ol Inveshoannn TERILIa comnlete TRIS Dol diSc]

ust coordinate IsaLl.t.h_T.hr_liﬁd.v:l:aLBJ.l]:ea.u_l
Fatsikaw=MRrTondzloranbolal

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Unit Chief

Iracking lechnology Unit
Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Engineering Research Facility

mOLO

Building 27958A, Pod B
Quantico Vircinia 22135

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 5 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

The acceptance of the abave conditions shall he evidenced by
the signatures below of an authorized representative

Sincerely,

Amy S. Hess

e o

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

ooy
1 wd
My

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

ALL INFOBMATION CONTATIHED

HERETH IS UNCLASHIFIED

DATE 11-02-2012 BY 65179 DMH/3TH

b6
bic

b7E

Re:

and Non-

Disclosure Obligations

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information.in this decument is the property of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation (FBI) and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without

FBI Operational Technology Division authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken fo ensure this information is
stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in
legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently

posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network.

Deaal |
| ]
ey % 1 < 4 e P | 1.4 i
We have been advised by jod ]

1.
5

| Consistent with the conditions on the equipment]

bé

bi7cC

hust coordinate with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) to b7E
(‘nmplefe this non-disclosure agreemen

-

o
=
el

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

2% 100

BIE

i i Xrs d o 3
MJUuantico, vIrginia 22150

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Page 5 of 6
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Thg hceeptance of the above conditions shall be evidenced

by the signafure below of an authorized representative.

Amy S. Hess

Assistant Director
Operational Technology Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Acknowledged and agreed to this day of

oo o

o

.
[N D]

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
ELL THFOREATION CUNTETHED BIE
HEFEIN I35 UHCLASSIFIED bL7E
PATE 1108203 8- B0 199D 5T
Re: and Non-Disclosure
Ob.,.l.euw.uu.o
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): The information in this document is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBl) and
may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), U.S. intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection
officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI Operational Technology Division authorization
is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized
access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating .
agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES on a website on an unclassified network. j; -
b7E
Deay
We have been advised b of thi .
B |
| Consistent with the conditions on the equipmenl |
MUSL COOrdinale wi € IEde <] [+ =
qIscIosure agreement
B7E

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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p—

Thy

SISITATITES DelowW O a1 0T OT

ncceptance of the above conditions shall he evidenced hv the

Sincerely, bTE

Amy S. Hess
Assistant Director

S e ..
Operational Technology Division

o e £ 7. : 3
Federal Bureau of Investigation

be
B7C

oVE

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY//LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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DaATE = 11 ..} 8 )
£ N £ i

CLASSIFIED EY 65179 DHE/5TH

BEASON: 1.4 (T, G}
11-14-2037

ECLABEIFY, ON:

(Rev. 05-01-2008)
~SECRET/A30350901

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: ROUTINE Date:r 02/24/2010
Tosr—PFinance : Attn: QT-ERF
From: Operational Technolo Division
laT - ERF )
Contact: l bo .
bl INFORMATTON CONTAINED B7C
Api;roved Bv: HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT P/E
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To: Finance From: Operational Technology Division
Re: (U) 268-HQ-1068430, 02/24/2010

(3
§=51
|:U:l It is requested that the Fnainesering Contyacta IInit dnitiate b3
dontractual action o | b&
[ l b7C
ag further detailed on the attached SOW. bIE
(U) The Contracting Officer Technical Repres tive (COTR) for
this procurement is Electronics Engineer (EE)
and can be contacted at the Engineering Resear¥ch Facility,
located in Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.
LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: (Action)
FINANCE
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(I : v : : :
R T The Finance Division, Engineering Contracts Unit,
is requestéd to injtiate contvactnal action for the develanment
of technologies to
| @5 Specified on the attached FD-369 and
attached SOW.
Set Lead 2: (Actiomn) b3
bTE

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

in%%”Mw”““EE( The Criminal Investigative Division is requested

tOFmWWMMMMMaS
e

| 1 |

l |as specified on the attached FD-369 and attached SOW.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

STATEMENT OF WORK

(U) INTRODUCTION

(U) This purpose of this paper is to provide the vendor with a statement of work that desctibes
requirements for conducting research and development of products. The following shall provide an

overall description and scope of the task set forth in this STATEMENT OF WORK.

(U} (¥ BACKGROUND and SCOPE

B1
) b3
S)
Bl
b3
®)

(U) DESCRIPTION AND REQUIREMENTS

(I} M The following headings shall provide specific tasks that are required for the fulfillment of

W
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developing a SYSTEM as described above.

- sy TASK DESCRIPTIONS
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Table 1: (S
i
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(U) SYSTEM DESCRIPTION
«
SECRETH29351202.
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A Figure 1: SYSTEM Diagram
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(U) DELIVERABLES

Sl k) The tollowing section provides for a delivery schedule as listed in Table 2 below, as well as details

concerning each delivery requirement.

(U) DELIVERY SCHEDULE

ITEM Time Fram

Monthly Project Status Reports | NLT Five (5) Business Days of each new month upon project inception, to
include the following:
include the following:

®  Schedules
s Financial Status
“ e  Overall description of Issues/Concetns

BETA System Reoccurring - BETA updates deliveted as development and productization
of functions permit.

Testing, Verification, and -'Testing and Verification shall'be performed throughout the development

Demonstration lifecycle as required.
A government Acceptance test shall be performed prior 1o Iinal product
delivery. ‘

FINAL SYSTEM Delivery NLT than 548 days (1.5 Years) after project inception

SYSTEM Training Ongoing ~ Provided during delivery of initial BETA System and following
updates
Final — Provided to FBI personnel on FINAL SYSTEM Delivery N1 548
days (1.5 Years) after project inception

SYSTEM Documentation NLT 30 days after FINAL SYSTEM Dehivery

() """""'ZSiTable 3: Delivery Schedule

(U) DELIVERY ITEM DESCRIPTIONS

() )31 The following provides further descriptions of items described above in Table 3.

* (5
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(U). OTHER REQUIREMENTS
The following sections shall describe other requirements related to the development and delivery of
the SYSTEM described in this STATEMENT OF WORK.
(U) SPACE REQUIREMENTS
| | bl
a2l 1 R
b3
b7E

OTHER DIRECT COSTS

SEC
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(I XS} Vendos shall provide the FBI with costs for equipment, to include all hardware and softwate,
required for the development and delivery of the SYSTEM.

(U) GOVERNMENT FURNISHED EQUIPMENT
(T N\t

= };g{ Vendor shall provide the FBI with listing of required GFE in tesponse to this SOW.

(U) CONTRACT TYPE

(S) b3

BTE
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PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

088600 Q10/T13)

COST/FUNDING (,000)

RISKS & ISSUES

Risks:
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DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION SCHEDULE

MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES

Mission Impacts:
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Success Stories:
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, Quantity: e i
Customers Deliverable Capability Maturity o
Type Maturity Level Date
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OVERVIEW
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PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

COST/FUNDING (,000) RISKS & ISSUES

AL Risks:
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SCHEDULE
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MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES

Mission Impacts:
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Success Stories:
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Deliverable
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Descri

| cuantiy:

Deliverable

Capability

Matu ri&
Date

} Customers

Type

~ Maturity Level

| Text— Arial 10

TECHNICAL PERFORMANCE
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

889600 QLO/AY

.
r]

bl

b3

Issues:
Text — Arial 14

bR




-
_SEEREL

IACRH 0

DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION

SCHEDULE b
B7E

| Collaboration\Level:

MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES

Mission Impacts:
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Success Stories:

Requirements:

688600 Q10/713
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DELIVERABLES

Deliverable Capability Maturity |
Type Maturity Level Date

H Text ~ Arial 10

TECHNICAL PERFORMANCE
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PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

COST/FUNDING (,000)

RISKS & ISSUES

268600 QL0/ma)

Issues:

Text — Arial 14




SCHEDULE
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MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES

CUSTOMERS & REQUIREMENTS

{ Customers/Users: Mission Impacts:
i} OTD/TTU Text — Arial 14

£60600 QL0/ 113

Success Stories:
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1 Deliverable Description

DELIVERABLES

B Tovt — Arial 44
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‘Quantity: -

Capability

Matu ritv :

il Customers
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Deliverable
Type

Maturity Level

Date
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PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

COST/FUNDING (,000)

RISKS & ISSUES

Risks:
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968600 610/1133
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CUSTOMERS & REQUIREMENTS

MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES

Customers/Users:

Mission Impacts:

268600 010/77133
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| Requirements:
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| Deliverable Description:
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DELIVERABLES

| Quantity:

§ Customers |

Deliverable

Capability

Maturity

Type

Maturity Level

Date
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